

Nicholaus Falkner
nicktation.com
falknern@gmail.com
775-223-4961

Info:

I am a very international person who enjoys travel. The projects I work on make real change in the world. Think of me as more of as a contractor who moves boxes at temp agencies as my day job but does real work when the opportunity presents itself. I have office experience from my time working on K street in Washington DC. Right now, I am trying to lay down the foundations for a real career. In the past I've helped make companies millions and consulted agencies over very important matters that have effected many lives.

Relevant Work Experience:

Labormax- Reno, NV
November, 2017- Present
Temporary employment
• Moving boxes

Nevada Museum Of Art -Reno, NV
June, 2014-April, 2015
Events staff
• Standing watch over artwork

Strategic Information and Communications- Washington, DC
June 2012-April, 2014
Lead Artist Of The Multimedia Department
• In charge of creating projects on international matters for coworkers who spoke in front of congress.

Education:

• Associate of Applied Science in Graphic Communications, 2012 Truckee Meadows Community College, Reno, Nevada

Achievements:

- My animations have made it to the top 10 I Tunes comedy video section
- Winner of two ADDY awards for digital paintings

References

Mary Cabanatan- Current employer- (775) 440-0729
Ty Cabaya- Coworker at Strategic Information and Communications- (202) 420-0367

